
From: teas@uspto.gov
To: MTVN Trademarks
Subject: Registration number 3596720: Received your Surrender of registration for cancellation
Date: Tuesday, November 11, 2014 4:21:16 PM

We have received your Surrender of registration for cancellation form below.

To the Commissioner for Trademarks:

The following is submitted for registration number. 3596720 (VIDEOLOGIA) :

FORM INFORMATION

The corporation has no current use or existing plans to use the mark Videologia and seeks to cancel
its registration in its entirety in the filed class and goods/services.  Michelena Hallie 1515 Broadway
34th Floor New York, NY 10036  212-846-8594

Submission Signature 
Signature: /MH/ Date: 11/11/2014
Signatory's Name: MICHELENA HALLIE
Signatory's Position: ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL
Signatory's Phone Number: 212-846-8594

The signatory has confirmed that he/she is an attorney who is a member in good
standing of the bar of the highest court of a U.S. state, which includes the District of
Columbia, Puerto Rico, and other federal territories and possession; and is currently
the trademark owner's attorney or an associate thereof.

Thank you,

The TEAS support team
Tue Nov 11 16:21:13 EST 2014
STAMP: USPTO/S7S-166.77.6.6-20141111162113602978-3596720-
20141111160214947940-N/A-N/A-20141111160214947940


